
From: Stephen McGivern [  
Sent: 06 March 2020 09:42
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Re: NYM2020/0100/FL - Hobbin Head, Sleights
 

NYM2020/0100/FL - Hobbin Head, Sleights

  Dear Ailsa
 
Please find attached our site plan indicating potential parking on site following completion
of the proposed extension.
With regard the use reuse of existing stone I confirm it is my Clients intention to make full
use of existing stone following demolition of the existing single storey wing, and I ask you
note that it is intended the work be carried out by Robert Harrison and Sons of Glaisdale
who are extremely experienced in the use of natural stone in the locality.
 
Regards
 
Steve McGivern
 
On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 12:09 PM Ailsa Teasdale <a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
wrote:

 
 
Dear Mr McGivern
 
Please find attached a letter with regard to the above site.
 
Mrs Ailsa Teasdale
Senior Planning Officer
 
My Normal Working Hours are 9am-5pm Tuesday to Thursday.
For planning application post or general enquiries please respond to :
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk to allow your email to be logged and
acknowledged without any delay on days when I am not at my desk. Thank you.
 
North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage, Bondgate,
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
 
Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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